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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 10:55 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace'

Cc ‘Choo, Thelma'; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD 1801864,/ THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIN2565G & SGB2499M ACC ON 02.05.2018
Attachments: SGB 2499M PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Grace,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SGB 2499M
Date of survey: 3/5/2018
Number of days:5 days

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 11:16 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.COM.SE=; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.coms>

Subject: RE: CMTD1801864/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIN2565G & SGB2499M ACC ON 02.05.2018

Dear Grace,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SGB 2499M on 3/5/2018 .

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Gest Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 10:22 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@s0mpo.cOm.sg=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com:

Cc: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@s0mpo.COM.SE>; SUR

<sur@lkkauto. com>
Subject: RE: CMTD1801864/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIN2565G & 5GB2499M ACC ON 02.05.2018

1




Dear Grace, -
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Teo, Grace [maiitn:grace.leo@sompu.mm.:s_gl

sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 9:23 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd <huiwang576@gmail.com>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, YOng
Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg=

Subject: CMTD1801864/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIN2565G £ SGB2499M ACC ON 02.05.2018

Our Reference: CMTD1801864,/THE
Dear LKK AUTO/ MARCUS

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SGB2499M.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

== |nnovation for Wellbeing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data far the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here far
our Privacy Policy

From: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd [mailto; huiwang576@gmai .com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 6:44 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: Re: CMTD1801864/THE - PRI/ SIN2565G & SGB2499M ACC ON 02.05.2018



Dear Mdm,
We are agreeable to appointing Marcus chua of LKK auto consultants as the SJE.
Thank you

Winson Tan
Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Litd

On Wed, May 2, 2018 at 3:23 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.le0(@sompo.com.sg=> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1801864/THE

Your Reference: SGB24599M

Without Prejudice

Date: 2" May 2018

Attention:

M/S HUI WANG ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

Dear Winston,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN2565G & 5GB2499M ON 02.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 02/05/2018.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your:
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motar surveyors named in the attached list to conduct

the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1. Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
P LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
IP Knights Adjusters & Surveyars Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

—

e; ggt&!;gmg A Century of Trust




Somipo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. ;
| 50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 '

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prehibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd [mailto:huiwang576@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: Notice Of Accident

Dear Sir,

We are instructed by Low Cheng Kim to notify you of a road traffic accident on 02/05/2018 at about 0815HRS at PIE tuas after stevens
road exit involving our client’s vehicle registration number SGB2499M and your insured SIN2565G. A copy of the Singapore accident
statement/ traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let
us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre repair survey of the
vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Yours faithfully

Winson Tan

Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 5 Defu Lane 10

#01-576

55391386

DID: 62864341
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B Jim B Y Pia [Lrd Company Registration No. 15960719
1 UBEAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRI A1 PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL @ (065 h156356] FAX @ (a5 615640
Y our ref: CMTD1801864/THE

Our ref: CS/SMO18008076/Uvh DATE: 8/5/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SGB 2499M

We thank for your instruction on 3/5/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
3/5/2018 at the premises of M/s HUL WANG ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :548,624.69
Revised Estimate Amount  :5$4,200.00 (LUMP SUM)

"Check" Items Amount 5%
Markel Value 155
LTA Reimbursement Value :5$
Nett Value :5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

rear portion
r
ad front

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

F

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 11:16 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'

Cc 'Choo, Thelma'; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1801864/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SJN2565G & SGB2499M ACC ON 02.05.2018
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

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 10:22 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: CMTD1801864/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIN2565G & SGB2459M ACC ON 02.05.2018

Dear Grace,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 9:23 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd <huiwang576@gmail.com>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong

Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1801864/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIN2565G & SGB2499M ACC ON 02.05.2018

Our Reference: CMTD1801864/THE

Dear LKK AUTO/ MARCUS



Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SGB2493M.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

i

Innevation for Wellboing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
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

Ce: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

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

On Wed, May 2, 2018 at 3:23 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo/@sompo.com.sg= Wrote:
Our Reference: CMTD1801864/THE

¥Your Reference: 5GB2499M

Without Prejudice

Date: 2" May 2018



Attention:

M/S HUI WANG ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

Dear Winston,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN2565G & SGB2499M ON 02.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 02/05/2018.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’'s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors lason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

———

e; ggtaf;gmg A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www _facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
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
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd [mailto:huiwang576@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: Notice Of Accident

Dear Sir,

We are instructed by Low Cheng Kim to notify you of a road traffic accident on 02/05/2018 at about 0815HRS at PIE tuas afer stevens
road exit involving our client’s vehicle registration number $GB2499M and your insured SIN2565G. A copy of the Singapore accident
statement/ traffic police report filed is enclosed.



As & result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let
_us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre repair survey of the
vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without

further reference to you,

Yours faithfully

Winson Tan

Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk § Defu Lane 10

#01-576

5539186

DID: 62864541



-Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 9:23 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1801864/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIN2565G & SGB2499M ACC ON 02.05.2018
Attachments: SAS52399454 pdf

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

f*\‘. Innovation for Wellbeing A C fT
Q@ o

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delefe this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd [mailto:huiwang576@agmail.com]

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



On Wed, May 2, 2018 at 3:23 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.leo@sompo.com.sg> Wrote:
Our Reference: CMTD1801864/THE

Your Reference: 5GB2499M

Without Prejudice

Date: 2™ May 2018

Attention:

M/S HUI WANG ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

Dear Winston,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIN2565G & SGB2499M ON 02.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 02/05/2018.

Flease be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
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
leffrey Ong

4 JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors lason Lek

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

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
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

3



disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
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
vehicle, If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Yours faithfully
Winson Tan
Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd

Blk 5 Defu Lane 10

#01-576
8339186

DID: 62864541
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PARFIMTOF Rahata Famoirdg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
9625G

SGB2499M

No

03 May 2018

TOYOTA

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6LCVT
Silver

2015

1ZRX536412
MRO53REH104540892
20.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,589.00

18 Nov 2015

18 Nov 2015

0

$19,589.00

Yes
17 Nov 2025
$14,691.00

17 Nov 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57,301.00

$43,198.00

$57,889.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 May 2018

hitps:iitvrl. lta.gov.sgitaivrifaction/enquireRebateByPublicBetoreDeraginput fELUINC TION_ID=F03040081 1 nm



\ W51A056943 f Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshap « Detu
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02052018 10:42

. SUBMITTED BY: Yen Boo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NDTEGE

1. Please report correctly the datails of the accident to speed up the claims procass
2, This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andlor the Autnarised Driver,
3 |nformation provided must be as truthful and accurale as passibla, Ay wilful misrepresantation of witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies 12
repudiate policy apiity.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Farm by insurance companies |5 nat an admission of pelicy liabilty an tha part of the insurance compankes.

5. Any falsa reporting may ba referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by ihe insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore {GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of fhis report will, for a fee, De made available upon application by intarested parlies.

7. By tha lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and lo copies of the report being made avaiable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/05/2018 10:42

Date Of Accident 02/05/2018 08:15

Exact Location Of Accident PIE (TUAS) AFTER STEVENS ROAD EXIT
Country/State of LosS SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

ehicle Registration Number SGB2499M
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner LOW CHENG KIM

NRIC No 51319625G

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-80027641
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-00027641
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 DUAL

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? D

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Palicy Number 2100438243-02

Cover Note Mumber 18/11/2047 TO 1711/2018
Driver

Mame of Driver LOW CHOON TECK

NRIC Mo 580351678

Date Of Birth 23/09/1990

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15/06/2009

Driving Experience 8 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98623753
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address CTLOWID@GEMAIL.COM
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Address APT BLK 554 BEDOK NORTH ST 3 #08-209 (5) 460554 .
Postoode

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle B

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
\Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

solicitingloffering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NOD
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with attach.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJN2565G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYQTAVIOS
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver HO WAl YEE EUNICE
NRIC/Passport Mumber S7302534F

Contact Mumbaer

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number SKMB145C
vahicle Make/Model/Colour
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Details Of Properties

Vehicle Catégory

MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postoade

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR
GOH KAl LOON
587392070
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. Thig Ferm must b lgted by th [4 r Authorised

1 |ntarmation provided must be as truthiul and accurate as passible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance compankes ta repudigte policy fiabiliy,

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy iabllity an the part of the insurance
companles.

5. Ay false popodting may be jeferrmd ta Lhe Police far imvgsigation.

&. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
association of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
intarested parties

7. By the lodgment of this repont to the insurers, you herely consent to the archiving of this report 3t the centre and to coples of
the repodt being made avallable aferesaid.

B, Caonsent under tha Personal Cata Protection Act [POPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{3} My insurer, my workshegp and the General Insurance Assoctation of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal diata/personal informatian set out in this [form] and any ather personal infarmation .,
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [celiectively the "Persanal Infarmation®} and disclose and transfer such b

Personal Information ta all insurerls] whao have knsured vehicke(s) invelved in vhis ageident (all insurer(s) whao have insured

vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to 25 the “Insurers”], the Insuress’ Tawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharlty lguch as the police], for the purpose(s)

of

(1) processing, handling andjor dealing with my claims including the settlemeant of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident andfor my claims;
[ili} earrying out andfor dealing with my instructions o respanding 1o any engquiries by me;

[iv] administering my claims {including the malilng of correspandence, statemenis, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as well ason the
external cover of anvelopes/mall patkages); &nd/for

{v] complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handing and/far dealing with my clairms.{collectivety the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurar(s) who have insured veniclets) invelved in this accident and the insurers lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, disckase and/or process my personal Information for one or mare ol the above Purpases; and

{c} -y Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any af the Insurers and/or GIA te their third party service providars or
agentsfinciuding their tavryers{law firms], which may be sited autside of Singapore, for one of mare of the above Purposes.

(d}) my Personal |nformation will also be collected and used ta complle claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clalms,

(e} the information so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(il toall insurers andjor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or courl orders,

LA

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting &
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder] Name:
pate & Time: 2 Moy 2018 MRIC/FIN Mo
10, 35hvs
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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| Reporting Onky

U Own Damage Claim
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

-
FARE @
palicyhalder's Signature Driver's Signatune
Date & Time: {IF driver 15 not the poficyholder)

Date & Time: 2 M }b‘-e
ip:3Ghry

FARML Sloerchd#ln WFanm W2

Reparting Centre personnel’s Signature
Hame:
HNRIC/FIN No.:
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HUI WANG ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

:a?*ﬁﬂgﬁwj
&%/WD/L.
A//‘S/_( e

ﬁhf&’{'%’ T

Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-576 Singapore 539186 Estimate f,w
Telephone: 62864541  Fax: 62810647 ‘L‘[ .
Date: 02/05/2018 Madel: TOYOTA ALTIS
Vehicle No: SGBE2499M Acc.Date: 02/05/2018
Qry DESCRIPTION PRICE
REAR BUMPER =7 48610 —
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (LEFT) e 138.10
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (RIGHT) A A 138.10 %
REAR LEFT BUMPER RETAINER », 134 45| —
REAR RIGHT BUMPER RETAINER g 134,45~
REAR END PANEL ﬂ!_ﬁ"ﬁ' 781.80| ——
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Zns 374.40|—
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL p 978.50| ¥
REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP T 231.35—
REAR BOOTLID D [ Rand 891.45/,__—=
REAR BOOTLID CHROME GARNISH P 374.50
REAR BOOTLID TOYOTA EMBLEM &2 At 12110
REAR BOOTLID COROLLA ALTIS EMBLEM _4J.£ Py 124.45,~"
REAR BOOTLID LOCK SET =2 e | 258.20[—
REAR LEFT BOOTLID REFLECTOR 44 381.90] »(
REAR RIGHT BOOTLID REFLECTOR A 381.90| ¢
REAR TOW HOOK e 57.10| ¢
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 36)-70 £aaf 458.30| "
6,446.25
LESS 25% 4,834.69
SPECIAL NETT
REAR END PANEL LOCK SENSOR CAe | 420.00)/f0
[se# |REVERSE SENSOR St 380.0020 5
(cef  |REVERSE CAMERA P 4| 680.00 7 ?
1,480.00
LABOUR 1,200.00f0 &
RUST PROOFING 80.00| o
SPRAY PAINTING 1,000.00
WIRING 30.00 gf;‘j
2,310.00
Total 8,624 68
Gst 7% 603.73
Grand Total 8,228.42

T‘ﬁTéL?
L4
S
LY 'ﬂ



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18008076/Uvbn2
rosoreo - WAV
#05-01/06 Date: 11-05-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJN 2565G Veh. Inspected SGE 2499M
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801864/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 03/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTACOROLLAALTIS(A) |c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MRO53REH104540892 Colour SILVER
Odometer 53078 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLOP 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre 205/55 R16 DUMLOP 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLOP 7mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 DUNLOP 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/05/2018 Inspection Date 03/05/2018
Survey held at HUI WANG ENTERPRISE
BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-576 .
SINGAPORE 533187
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days




r

174 /4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-9 > 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 180607158R GST Reg. No. 18-0607198-R Page No..1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGB 2499M
Qty Description of Parts Condition HE::::::;B{;} Our ﬁ%umd
REP MENT T
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 486.10 486.10
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (LEFT) NOT NECESSARY 138.10
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (RIGHT) NOT NECESSARY 138.10 .
1|REAR LEFT BUMPER RETAINER BENT 134.45 134 45
1|REAR RIGHT BUMPER RETAINER BENT 134.45 134 45
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 781.90 781.90
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARMNISH TWISTED aT4.40 a374.40
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 978.50 :
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 231.35 231.35
1|REAR BOOTLID DENTED / BENT 891.45 891,45
1|REAR BOOTLID CHROME GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 374.50 .
1|REAR BOOTLID TOYOTA EMBLEM NECESSARY 121.10 58.10
1|REAR BOOTLID COROLLA ALTIS EMBLEM NECESSARY 124.45 48 60
1|REAR BOOTLID LOCK SET TWISTED 258.20 258.20
1|REAR LEFT BOOTLID REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 381.90 s
1|REAR RIGHT BOOTLID REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 38190 -
1|REAR TOW HOOK NOT NECESSARY 57.10 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 458.30 362.70
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,611.58 -040.43
4 83469 2,821.27
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR END PANEL LOCK SENSOR (SN) CRACKED 420,00 150.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 380.00 200.00
1|SET REVERSE CAMERA (SN) SHORTED 680.00 300.00
1,480.00 650,00
LABOUR
RUST PROOFING. 80.00 60.00
LABOUR.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR SPARE 1,200.00 800.00
TYRE PANEL.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,000.00 900.00
WIRING. 30.00 20.00
2,310.00 1,780.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008076/Uvbn2
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GRAND TOTAL 8,624.69 5,251.27
4,200.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008076/Uvbn2




